

Submitted on Sun, 01/14/2024 - 16:09

Submitted by: Anonymous

Submitted values are:

## Committee Requested

Committee  
General Issues Committee

Will you be delegating in-person or virtually?  
In-person

Will you be delegating via a pre-recorded video?  
No

## Requestor Information

Requestor Information  
Evan Pettitt and Shelby Perrie  
ACORN

Reason(s) for delegation request  
Speak at January 17 (GIC) on Addressing Renovictions, Tenant Displacement and Property Standards in Apartment Buildings in the City of Hamilton (PED23072(a)).

Will you be requesting funds from the City?  
No

Will you be submitting a formal presentation?  
No